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4/9/02********2:18 PM********Kay Flynn*********l

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 1:44 PM
To: Nancy Pruitt; Linda Dodson

Cc: Blanca Bayo; Hong Wang
Subject: 020243-TX/020244-TI

| had a call from Swidler Berlin this morning (represents Florida Copper & Light in these dockets). They sent us a fax
today w/d'ing the apps and asking us to close the dockets. Per the caller, they no longer wish to withdraw the apps. | told
him we would take no action in any event until we received the original signed letter. We will not be receiving the
overnighted letter--he was able to stop that--and | told him | would pass this information on to staff on the dockets.

If either of you received a copy of that faxed letter today, please disregard it. Please call Swidler Berlin if you need more
information.

Thanks.

Kay

Tracking: Recipient Read
Nancy Pruitt Read: 4/9/02 2:18 PM
Linda Dodson ) Read: 4/9/02 1:59 PM
Blanca Bayo Read: 4/9/02 1:47 PM

Hong Wang Read: 4/9/02 1:44 PM




Sent by: SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FFL]LEDMAN 2024247843;

04/09/02 10:33AM; JetFax #978;Page 1/2

SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP
THE WASHINGTON HARBOUR
3000 K STREET, NW/, SUITE 300
WASH[NGTON. DC 20007’5 1 16 NW YORK OFY‘!C‘E
TELEPHONE (202) 424-7500 THE CHRYSLER BUILDING
FACSIMILE (202) 424-7643 wgmgﬂos :‘\;%m;f
WWW.SWIDLAW.COM TR.(12) 973011
 FAX (212)891-9598_
B ES
£ 2 &
. A oy
FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL rTX o =
April 9, 2002 (11:29 AM) §§n”_ T T
PLEASE DELIVER To: S v
~N &0
Name Firm/Company Fax No. Telephone No. = o
Blanca S. Bayo Florida Public Service 850-487-1716 850-413-6770
Commission
Nancy Pruitt Florida Public Service 850-487-1716 850-413-6600
: Commissijon
Linda Dodson Florida Public Service 850-487-1716 850-413-6216
Commission
From: Michael J. Schunck Telephone No.: (202) 295-8349
Account #: 15257.0001 Sender’s Fax No.: (202) 424-7643

Total # of Pages: 2 (including cover page)

Message:
URGENT

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please forward the enclosed communication to the above recipients as expediently as

possible.

Thank you

¥ there Is a problem with this transmission, please contact: Michael Schunck af 202-255-8348.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION IS CONFIDENTIAL, MAY BE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED,

MAY CONSTITUTE INSIDE INFORMATION, AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR COPYING (5 STRIGTLY PROHIBITED AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL. [F YOU HAVE

RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US AT THE NUMBER LISTED DIRECTLY

ABOVE. THANK YOU.




Senf by: SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF F~TEDMAN 2024247843; 04/09/02=10:34AM; JetFax_#0978;Page 2/2

SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, 1.Lp

Tii: WASHINGTON HARBOUR
3000 K Striasr, NW, Sure 300

" e \ < NEW YORK OPFict
2 =

WAS::I::;I“?S' (2)%):3(-):2)03 6 TuE CHRYSLER BUILEING
g L ISAAN 494 4 403 LEXINGTON AVENUE

FaCsiMILE (202) 424.7645 . "
WWW.SWIDLAW.COM New YORK, NY 10174
: ' .. (212)973-0111
FAX (212) §91-9598

April 9, 2002
Via Facsimi,
Overnight Delivery

Blanca S. Bayé

Director, Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
‘I'atlahassee, FFlorida 32399-0870

Re: Docket Nos. 02044—TI1 and 02043-TX

Applications of Florida Copper & l.ight, Inc. for Cerlificates of Public
Convenience and Necessity 10 Provide Alternative Local Exchange and
Interexchange Scrvices within the State of Florida ~

Request 10 Withdraw Applications and Close Dockets
Dear Ms. Bayo: '

Florida Copper & Light (*FC&L.™), the applicant in the above-captioned proceedings, by
its undersigned counsel hereby withdraws the above applications and respectfully requests that
the associated dockels be closed..

Due to a change in circumstances, FC&IL feels that this application is no langer
appropriate. In consultation with Commission staff familiar with this application, 'C&L
therefore withdraws its applications to provide service in Florida and requests that the dockets in
this matter be closed at the Commission’s earliest convenience.

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-addressed,
postage prepaid envelope provided.

Respectfully submitted,

y

Richard M. Rindler
Michael J. Schunck

Counsel for Florida Copper & 1.ight, Inc.

ce: Nancy Pruitt (FPSC)
[.inda Dodson (FPSC)
Neil Sheth (MC Partners)
Sarah Camougis (Fdwards & Angell)

400830v1




S T E E L I Steel Hector & Davis LLp
200 South Biscayne Boulevard
HECT OR Miami, Florida 33131-2398
) 305.577.7000
BDAVIS 305.577.7001 Fax

www.steelhector.com

April 30, 2002 John T. Butler, P.A.
305.577.2939
jbutler@steelhector.com

-VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS-

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Director of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket Nos. 020243-TX AND 020244-T1
Dear Ms. Bayo:

I am enclosing herewith for filing the original and seven (7) copies of my April 30, 2002
letter to you withdrawing Florida Power & Light Company’s opposition to the applications in the
above dockets, together with a diskette containing the electronic version of same. The enclosed
diskette is HD density, the operating system is Windows 2000, and the word processing software

in which the document appears is Word 2000.

Sincerely,

John T. Butler, P.A.

Enclosure
ce: Counsel of record (w/cOpy of enclosure)
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CCA Official Filing:
5/24/Q2%**¥**x% 10:12 AM******x**Marguerite Lockard *****¥*xq

Marguerite Lockard PIC-02.07]9 — )O )Q\ A

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2002 10:02 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/24/02 9:58:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME
020260-T1, 020269-T], 011644-Tl, 020300-TI, 020320-TI 0202600R.AJT
020182.LHD

020244-T1, 020346-T1, 020182-Tl
PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
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Rijth Nettles

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesda 002 11:36 AM
To: Ne
Subject:

Ruth, this order was issued Friday. It wasn't copied into 020300 in CMS, meaning it may
not have been sent to the mailing list in that docket. Please check and send now if
necessary.

Let me know what you find.

Thanks.
Kay
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STATE OF FLORIDA

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

DATE: 5/93/0)\ TIME SUBMITTED: . ___m.
TO: (_’ommam’iel- ljl\]lu)ksh’! () §em . TITLE:

OFFICE/BUSINESS:

TELEPHONE NO: ( ) FAX NO: ( )
FROM: @(AU\« Ne—+,
OFFICE/DIVISION: The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
TELEPHONE NO: (850) 413-6770 FAX NO: (850) 413-7118
COMMENTS:

NUMBER OF PAGES, INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET:

PSC/CCA 218 (1/02) S:\PSC\LIBRARY\WP\FORMS\FAXCOVER.218
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CCA Official Filing:
6/17 /02 *¥xkkxkk%k%]:43 PM**¥¥*k*k*xxx*k*Matilda Sanders******kxkkxkx]

Matilda Sanders 68395 -Co
From: LaSandra Givens 2
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2002 1:23 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/17/02 1:19:00 PM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

020146-TI 020146CO.LHD

020244-TIl, 020346-Tl, 020182-TlI 020182CO.LHD

020243-TX, 020270-TX, 020292-TX 020292CO.LHD

020356-TP ' 020356CO.LHD

020385-Tl 020385CO.LHD

CONSUMMATING ORDERS
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